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Peter Siegel

SARAH C. DIAMOND

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
OF THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
LEGISLATIVE COUNGIL

June 15, 1987

TO: Members of the Legislative Council

FROM: Sally W

SUBJECT: Action on After Deadline Requests by Ballot

The results of the two ballots circulated June 11 are as
follows: ’

SPONSOR: Gwadosky

AN ACT to Expand Employment APPROVED
Opportunities for Minors under Yes 9
the Age of 16 No : 1

SPONSOR: Pray

AN ACT to Allow Alton Dishon to APPROVED
Sue the Maine State Retirement Yes 6
System Abstain 4

Copies of the ballots are on file in my office.
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LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

ACTION ON AFTER DEADLINE REQUESTS

JUNE 15, 1987

SPONSOR: DUTREMBLE

L.R. AN ACT to Ensure Confidential and Reliable
Substance Abuse Testing of Employees
and Applicants

L.R. AN ACT to Prohibit Random or Arbitrary

Substance Abuse Testing of Employees
and Applicants

SPONSOR: VOSE

L.R. 3489 AN ACT Concerning Local Option Elections
for Sunday Sale of Liquor.

[TABLED]

[ TABLED]

[ACCEPTED]



